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Dominica

Dear Mr. Nibbs,

Proposed project on State Lands at Lindo Park

Reference is made to letter dated March 13, 2015, addressed to you from the Lands and
Surveys Division, Ministry of Lands, Housing, Settlement and Water Resource Management
and copied to the Minister responsible for Sports.

We note that the Director of Surveys clearly indicated in the said letter that any development
of Lindo Park by any group must be done in collaboration with the Ministry of Youth,
Sports, Culture and Constituency Empowerment. However, to date this Ministry has not

received any communication from the Lindo Park Committee concerning development plans

for the Lindo Park.

Government is committed to the provision of updated training and sports entertainment
facilities and to the improvement of the overall quality of sports infrastructure available on
the island, including the Lindo Park. In that vein, the Honourable Minister wishes to invite
you to a meeting on Wednesday May 20, 2015 at 10:00am at her office to discuss the
details of the project which you wish to undertake and to determine how best the Ministry of
Sports may assist in ensuring the proper execution of the project.

Yours sincerely
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MANDRA FAGAN
MINISTRY QF YOUTH, SPORTS, CULTURE
AND CONSTITUENCY EMPOWERMENT




